
From: Cucinella, Josh <Josh.Cucinella@MyFWC.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 3:49 PM 
To: Mari K. Daniels <MDaniels@AlachuaCounty.US> 
Cc: DCPexternalagencycomments@deo.myflorida.com; Conservation Planning Services 
<conservationplanningservices@MyFWC.com>; Paredes, Jennifer <Jennifer.Paredes@MyFWC.com> 
Subject: Alachua County 20-04ESR (CPA 04-2020) 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when 
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Ms. Daniels:   
  
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) staff reviewed the proposed 
comprehensive plan amendment in accordance with Chapter 163.3184(3), Florida Statutes.  We 
have no comments, recommendations, or objections related to listed species and their habitat or 
other fish and wildlife resources to offer on this amendment.    
   
If you have specific technical questions, please contact Jennifer Paredes at (850) 617-9408 or by 
email at Jennifer.Paredes@MyFWC.com.  All other inquiries may be directed to our office by 
email at ConservationPlanningServices@MyFWC.com.   
  
Sincerely,  
  
Josh Cucinella 
Biological Administrator II 
Office of Conservation Planning Services 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission 
1239 SW 10th Street 
Ocala, Florida 34471 
(352) 620-7330 
  
Alachua County 20-04ESR_42450 
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